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From: Kendrick, Jonathan A. - VP & Chief Human Resources Officer
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 8:40 AM
To: 'Reber, Heather'; Taylor, Kim; Billy, Kyle; Public Records Request Mailbox; Dykes, Melissa 

H. - Interim Managing Director CEO
Subject: FW: 32726 ---  Records Request
Attachments: V_1153108.pdf; Charges.xlsx; V_1166703.pdf; V_1089951.pdf; V_1146159.pdf; 

18438476.pdf; V_1181433.pdf; V_1175653.pdf; V_1146553.pdf; 18436474.pdf; 
18417593.pdf; V_1153506.pdf; 18418386.pdf; 18385293.pdf; V_1099383.pdf; V_
1156069.pdf

Heather, 
 
Attached is the back-up for Aaron’s reimbursements. Another email to follow. 
 
Thanks. 
 
Jon 
 

From: Quarterman, Kristina M - Manager Operating Budgets  
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 8:32 AM 
To: Crawford, Juli E. - Director Financial Planning & Analysis ; Kendrick, Jonathan A. - VP & Chief Human Resources 
Officer  
Subject: RE: Records Request 
 
Juli, 
 
This is PART 1. 
 
Please find attached all the expense reimbursements as requested. The payroll data will need to come from HR.  
 
Thanks, 
Kristina  
X6513 
 

From: Crawford, Juli E. - Director Financial Planning & Analysis <crawje@jea.com>  
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 4:26 PM 
To: Quarterman, Kristina M - Manager Operating Budgets <quarkm@jea.com> 
Cc: Kendrick, Jonathan A. - VP & Chief Human Resources Officer <kendja@jea.com> 
Subject: FW: Records Request 
 
KQ, please see below. I’m not sure who would have the backup…is it loaded into Oracle? 
 

Juli Crawford 

Director of Financial Planning and Analysis 

Direct: (904) 665-6151 

Mobile: (352) 219-0534 
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From: Kendrick, Jonathan A. - VP & Chief Human Resources Officer <kendja@jea.com>  
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 3:14 PM 
To: Crawford, Juli E. - Director Financial Planning & Analysis <crawje@jea.com> 
Subject: FW: Records Request 
 
Juli, 
 
The council auditor wants the back-up for reimbursements – question 2 below. Does your team have that? 
 
Thanks. 
 
Jon 
 

From: Reber, Heather <HReber@coj.net>  
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 3:07 PM 
To: Kendrick, Jonathan A. - VP & Chief Human Resources Officer <kendja@jea.com> 
Cc: Taylor, Kim <KTAYLOR@coj.net>; Billy, Kyle <KBilly@coj.net>; Public Records Request Mailbox 
<publicrecords@jea.com>; Dykes, Melissa H. - Interim Managing Director CEO <dykemh@jea.com> 
Subject: RE: Records Request 
 

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or 
unexpected email.] 

 

Jon, 
 
Thank you for the information. I do have a question and would like to request additional information. 
 

1. Please provide a list of payments to Mr. Zahn by pay period.  
2. Please provide supporting documentation for the reimbursement charges.  
3. On the payroll spreadsheet what is the Supplemental Exec Pay?  

 
Thank you, 
 
Heather Reber, C.P.A. 
 

From: Kendrick, Jonathan A. - VP & Chief Human Resources Officer [mailto:kendja@jea.com]  
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 2:24 PM 
To: Reber, Heather; Dykes, Melissa H. - Interim Managing Director CEO 
Cc: Taylor, Kim; Billy, Kyle; Public Records Request Mailbox 
Subject: RE: Records Request 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from a non-COJ email address. Do not click any links or open any attachments 
unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.  

 

Heather, 
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Please see the two documents attached. One contains the payroll-related payments made to Mr. Zahn in 2018 and 2019 
(he began work at JEA in 2018) and the other is a compilation of expenses/reimbursements for Mr. Zahn. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Jon Kendrick 
Vice President & Chief Human Resources Officer 
Direct: (904) 665-4747 
Mobile: (904) 466-8517 
 

 
 
 
 

From: Reber, Heather <HReber@coj.net>  
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 11:31 AM 
To: Kendrick, Jonathan A. - VP & Chief Human Resources Officer <kendja@jea.com>; Dykes, Melissa H. - Interim 
Managing Director CEO <dykemh@jea.com> 
Cc: Taylor, Kim <KTAYLOR@coj.net>; Billy, Kyle <KBilly@coj.net> 
Subject: Records Request 
 

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or 
unexpected email.] 

 

Jon, 
 
I am requesting that you provide me with a listing of all payments made by JEA to Aaron Zahn and all payments made on 
his behalf for the past three years. This would include payroll, travel, deferred compensation or any other 
reimbursement. I would like to have this information today. If this request cannot be done today please let me know.  
 
Thank you, 
Heather Reber, C.P.A. 
Council Auditor’s Office 
P: 255-5486 
 
 



received email 051319

051319-922622
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JE/\
Building Community

at,
johnu
rivor^

PAYMENT REQUEST

Date:

From:

To:

5/30/2018

Chief Executive Officer

Posting Period:

8^R

05/2018
(IVIM/YYYY)

(JEA Organization Name And Location)

Accounts Payable Department, Customer Center 6th Floor

Payee Name: Aaron Zahn

Please Issue Payment In Favor Of:

Vendor Number:

B, if new D

(As Shown On Payment Supporting Documentation)

Address: 1537 Emma Lane
House number, street name, PO Box, etc.

Neptune Beach, FL 32266
City, State, Zip Code

(As shown in Oracle, if known)

Site Name:

Invoice Number:

(As shown in Oracle, if known)

Project # Task # Expenditure Type (Name) Expenditure Organization Amount

HE50000 002.1 Training & Other Meeting Exp C£0

Description: Introductions Lunch with SLT Member
29.75

Description:

Description:

Description:

Description:

Description:

Description:

Total: $

Payment Method

@ Check

D ACH-EFT
D Wire

(For ACH and Wire:)

Authorization

Employi
r^

(Appointed Supervising Employee Signature)
r^

A/.i^^ ^.iAil^s
(Appointed Supervising Employee Printed Name)

Bank Name:

Bank City & State:

Routing / ABA:

Account#:

Special Handling Instructions:

Preparer Name:

Preparer Signature:

Melissa Charleroy

^ ;J'^f.Q>'^W\'}
Pay Alone: D

Due Date: {Net 30 from rec'd if blank):

29.75

RECEIVED EMAIL 5/30/18

053018-922622
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Î

5

I
I
I
I
fe

<81
M
^

I
r
y
C/2
y3

I
i^
&
M

u u
^2 >

cd
^3

^
cn

•s g
G

^ 
x̂%
(D

G T3
^-3 (U.2 ^•G ^

^ Qu
rt 'ss

<4-1
0>^

^ a
!=!>
0u
fi

.s ^
u 'S s
2 fafl-0 d!=! gCOM

<
co

Mu 1^on
sa <4-1

<u I .S0
& cn

0VtX; -d^ &1<u
> &1!=!<+1 0 <<u0 i-1
a&1 GO

x a^ .3<(U
u ^s ^ \) u
iu <u =i

-s00 v'^1>-1
<u3 VI

g^x>
^3s ID

§••s s
0^ ^&Q

S 5^
0

u4=i X)
<u g!=!s

g00•a TCi
i-1u -0 ^u

!=!.22 .^.s^3 s
2 &0

% <u S3
'T3's •a§ s s

s cd00
<u Q•s's 0

u ^>^h
<u 0^u-i ^ rn< T3

>n<u
faQ ?
^^ ^0

< 0

T3
> >. u

g& ^3 .
s3^

y -30^
S-lcdM >. s

u ^ •^ OQ
3 <u<u

I> ^.9^ cr05 > <us sU-l N
^ m &< ffG (D
w 0 u(D !=!

^K >^&< u
S3x u <^u

Ill
Ill

SJ
\s

in
!>•
0^
CN)

I
h

"

18
\s\

^00

's
I'!
N

j
<yI
(^

I
i
II
II

II
11
I h-1

^0

E-<

II
&1

1.11
101

s

II
IS

a0

Ill
Ill

Is
II

II
IN

II
Ill
lol

CLI

00

II
Is?

i^
s
Vs

^1
^1

I
I
hi

I
Ml
{^l

II
wl

I
I



Srver COUNTER 2
05/25/W V2-.16

y\^^^
^%8 Terr 3

pinnacle HospUatHy
'(800')771-nQO
MERCHANT #;

ss^ss
^ss^

TRANS'TVPE; Credit

CHECK:

IIP:

TOTAL:

26.75

:-^-^

x

..^.Duplicate Copy*-^

ss^sss
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o^y^

i
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;^s^
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received email 040819

040519-922622

Ok to pay per Naline Thompson 04/08/19
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